Form 990 OMB No. 1545-0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2015
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury >>I Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service nformation about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2015, and ending ,
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AVERI CA, | NC. D Employer identification number
Address change Doing business as 02- 0659244
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| |nitial return P. O. BOX 850948 (781) 356-1603
Final return/terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amended return BRAI NTREE MA 02185-0948 G Gross receipts $ 1, 386, 593.
] Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? HYES %No
SEFAL SUNDERUAL CHIDEL 346 Vst 84th St, Apt 2R New Yor k NY 10024 |"®) preall subordnates ncuded> | [ves | |No
| Tax-exempt status |X| 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( )< (insertno.) | |4947(a)(l) or | |527
J Website: »  VWWV AVERI CA. CRY. ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: |X| Corporation | |Trust | | Association | | other ™ | L Year of formation: 2001 | M state of legal domicile: VA
[Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: __ 0y Ater i ca Works to restore to children their basic rights
o to education, healthcare & protection fromchild labor, child marriage & gender discrinination.
§ Wth the support of 25,153 donors & 2,000 volunteers, it has inpacted the |ives of 618,915 children
£ living across 3,084 villages and slums_through support to 70 projects_in Inda & the USA_
3| 2 Check this box > |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linela) . . . . . . . ..o v v oo 3 5
f, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 4 4
:_g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V,line2a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 5 4
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . oL 6 2. 000
<t| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . . . .« . o oo oo 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . . ... . ... ... ... ..... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine 1h) . . . . .. .o 1,217, 966. 1, 312, 755.
2| 9 Programservice revenue (Part VI, line2g) . . . . . o o o oo
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines3,4,and7d) . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 386. 289.
I | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) . + « . . . « . . . . 13, 836. -14,121.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . 1, 232, 188. 1, 298, 923.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) . . . . . . . . ... ... 778, 783. 755, 946.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . . . . ... ... ... ...
® 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . . 204, 118. 218, 798.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line1le) . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 22, 038. 4, 320.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 245, 996.
u 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e¢) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 252, 204. 289, 909.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . .. .. 1, 257, 143. 1, 268, 973.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... .. - 24,955, 29, 950.
3 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%S 20 Totalassets (PartX,line16) . . . . . . . . o i o e e e e e 1, 131, 882. 1, 081, 952.
%g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) . . . . . . . . . . . e e e 104, 778. 24, 898.
£ug. 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 1,027, 104. 1, 057, 054.

[Part Il |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S |09/ 23/ 16
Sl g n Signature of officer Date
Here } SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL PRESI DENT

Type or print name and title.

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check |_| if PTIN
Paid GECRCE R VAUGHN, CPA 02/ 07/ 18 self-employed P00703024
Preparer |[rimsname  » VAUGHN ASSOCI ATES SERVI CES | NC
Use Only |rimsaddess ™ 639 GRANI TE STREET FmsEN > 46- 4637677

BRAI NTREE MA 02184 phoneno. ( 781) 356- 1603

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... |X| Yes | | No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0101 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 2
[Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartIll . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... D
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . . . D Yes No

If 'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4 a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 45, 000. including grantsof  $ 45, 000. ) (Revenue $ 0.)

4D (Code: ) (Expenses  $ 710, 946. including grantsof  $ 710, 946. ) (Revenue $ 0.)

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of ~ $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses  » 755, 946.
BAA TEEA0102 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 3
[Part IV _|Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,” complete
Schedule A. . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part 1l . . . . . . . . . . .0 0000 oo oo 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, PartIll . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, X
Part | . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part 1l . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part Il « « « « v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, 1X,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
3 TR0 =Y Y/ P 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl. . . . . . . . . oo o oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII . . . . . . . . o000 oo oo 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 1672 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . 0 o it i e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . 1le X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, @nd XIl« « « « « « « ot e ettt et e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered 'No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional . . . . . . . . . . .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleE. . . . . . . . . . ... ... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 1l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o 00 oo 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . . . . . . oo o0 oo 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . . . . ... . o oo 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . .« oo o0 0000 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,’ complete SChedule G, Part Il « « « « « v« v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Part ll. « « « « v v v o vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X

BAA TEEA0103 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 4
[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes’, complete ScheduleH . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 20a X
b If'Yes’ to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . . . . . .. 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . . . . .. ... ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land [Il . . . . . . . 0 0 0 e e e e e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes’ to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,’ complete
SChEAUIE J + « « v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No,'gotoline25a. . . . . . . . . . . 0 o i e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . . . ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?. . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . . . . .. ... .. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete
SChedUIE L, Pt |« « « v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If'Yes’, complete SChedule L, Part Il « « « « v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . . o o o i i i it e e e e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . ... .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part IV . « « o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,’ complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part1. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Part Il « « v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part | . . . . . . . . . . . 0oL 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part Il, 1lI, or IV,
and Part V, INe L. « ¢ v v o o s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . « « « « ¢ o o o o o v v v o o 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . . . . . . . o o o e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVI . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 v vt 38 X

BAA

TEEA0104 10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 5
[Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . o0 oo |_|
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . .. la 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? . . . . .« o 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . 2a 4
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . .. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 3a X
b If'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . 4a X
b If 'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5 a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . . .. .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . . . .. 5b X
c If 'Yes, to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? . . . . . . & & i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 5c
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 0L, 6a| X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
NOttax dedUCHBIE? « « « « o o o e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6b| X
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the Payor?. . . . . o o o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a] X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 7b| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOMMB2822 '+ « v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If 'Yes, indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... | 7 d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . . Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
ASTEQUIrEd? .« v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 1098-C? . . .« o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . . . . ... oL 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line12. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . . ... . ... 000000 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . ..o o L oo 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? . . . . . . . . . . 12a
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . . . . . . | 12 b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . .. ... 0 000000 oo 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. l4a X
b If 'Yes,’ has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If '‘No,’ provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . . .. 14b

BAA TEEA0105 10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 6

[Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVI. . . . . . . .. . .. ... oo oo L. |7|

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . la 5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . o o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . . . . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Lo e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing bOdy? . .« « v v o v v i i e e e e e e e 8a|l X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... oo 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO . . . . . . .. ... ... .... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... oo o 000000 10a| X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s eXempt pUrPOSES?. « « + v ¢ v . i i o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10b| X
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . . . . . . . . . .. 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,’gotoline13. . . . . . . . . . . . ... o oL 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
0 CONFlICS? . . o o e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how thiSWas dONe - « « « v v v v v b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . o . . o Lo L Lo L s e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... . ... 0oL 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o i it e e e e e 15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? . . . . . . . . o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . o L 0w e s e e e e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > See Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website Another’s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: >

VAUGHN ASSOCI ATES SERVICES, INC. 639 GRANI TE STREET, BRAI NTREE, MA 02184 (781) 356-1603
BAA TEEA0106 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) CRY-CHI LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, [ NC 02- 0659244 Page 7

[Part VIl |Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . . ... . o o o o

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

® |ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ’key employee.’

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©

ition (di heck
A (B) | than one box, iass parsen (D) E) (F)
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
h%Lrll’S director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
week B Z1215 B IS| Wormomse) | “thoiosmse o e
(istany jo. 5 =| F° | & 5 § organization
hoursfor [ =1 & | @ ‘_32 c 2o and related
orrelgrg‘iazda g.. 5] = = o organizations
%ions B 5| % % §
below @& S <« &
dotted b [ 58 @
line) & %
(=N
_ (1) SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL _ _ _|40.00
Presi dent & Program Director X X 80, 000. 0.
_@ Apoorv Agarwal_____________ _2.00
TREASURER X1 X 0. 0.
_®_Edward Remas _____________|_ 3. 00
SECRETARY X 0 0
_@®_Puja_Marwaha___ ___________|_ 1. 00
Trust ee X 0. 0.
_®_Anita Bala Sharad _________|_ 1.00
Trust ee X 0 0
e |
o |
e
e
(10)
(11
(12)
(13)
(14)

BAA TEEA0107 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOQU AMERI CA

I NC.

02- 0659244

Page 8

|Part VIl [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(8) ©
Position
(A) Average (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
: hours box, unless person is both an :
Name and title Y ; Reportable Reportable Estimated
m’?:ék officer and a director/trustee) co;]npensation from clom%ensation from amount of other
A 0 = @ 1] 11| the organization related organizations compensation
Gstany |8 3| &| 2 5? S g9 | (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
h?grrs 5—’; = g - % 2= organization
related B S SIZ |32 5 Qe and related
organiza [€ 2| = Z2|¢8 organizations
- tions sl = b3 3
below @ <& &
dotted gl & z
line) & ?’,_D..
(=N
) o
(16)
17
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1D SUD-OtAl. « v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 80, 000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . . . .. ... ... >
dTotal (add lines Ib and 1C) - « « v v v v v v e e e e e e e > 80, 000. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . o L e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for

SUChINAIVIAUAL - « « « o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . ... ... .. ....... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) B ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization »

BAA TEEA0108 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 9
Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIIl . . . . . . . . . ... . ... o 0. |:|
(B) © (®)]

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

,,g 2| 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . la
s § b Membershipdues . . . . . .. 1b
w,é ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . .. lc 588. 649
£ x| d Related organizations . . . . . 1d
(&) — . .
& £| € Government grants (contributions) . . le
=]
~§ x| T Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above . . 1f 724, 106.
‘g g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $
&S| hTotal. Addlinesla-1f . . . . ... ... ... >»| 1,312, 755.
g Business Code
g 2a
[ b
o| -
L c
I
g e
g: f All other program service revenue . . .
o g Total. Add lines2a-2f . . . ... ... ... ...... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . .. ... 2809, 2809, 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . »
5 Royalties. . . . . . . oo e >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . -
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . . .. .. ... ... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (1) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor(loss). . . « « v v v v v v i i i >
u=> 8 a Gross income from fundraising events
Fd (not including. . $ 588, 649.
2 of contributions reported on line 1c).
[
[no See Part 1V, line18. . . . . ... .. a 72, 465.
§ b Less: direct expenses . . . . . . .. b 87. 670.
ol ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . . . > - 15, 205. 0. - 15, 205.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart 1V, line19. . . . . ... .. a
b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . .. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . . . . ... .. .. a 1, 084.
b Less: costofgoodssold . . . . . .. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . .. > 1, 084. 1, 084. 0. 0.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1la
b
c
d Allotherrevenue. . . . . . ... .. 0. 0. 0. 0.
e Total. Add lines11a-11d . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 0.
12 Total revenue. Seeiinstructions . . . . . ... ... L. >| 1,298, 923. 1, 373. 0. - 15, 205.
BAA TEEA0109 10/12/15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

02- 0659244

Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

(D) .
Fundraising
expenses

1

9
10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePartIV,line21. . . . . ... ... ...
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . ..

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-

eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . .

Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . ..

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . ..

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described

in section 4958(c)(3)B)- - - - - - . ... ..

Other salaries and wages. . . . . . . . . ..

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). . . . . . .. ...

Other employee benefits . . . . . . ... ..
Payrolltaxes . . . . . . . . ...
Fees for services (non-employees):

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 .

f Investment managementfees . . . .. ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) . .
Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . ...

Office expenses . . . . . . . ... . ...
Information technology . . . . . . ... ...
Royalties. . . . . .. ... ... ... ...
OCCUPANCY « + v v v v v v e e e e e e a
Travel . . . . .o oo oo

Payments of travel or entertainment

expenses for any federal, state, or local

public officials . . . . . .. ... ...
Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .

Interest. . . . . . ..o .00
Payments to affiliates. . . . . . . ... ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .

Insurance
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on ScheduleO.) . . . . . . .. ..

a L| CENSE & _REGQ STRATI ON FEES

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. .

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here > if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . . . . . ..

45, 000.

45, 000.

710, 946.

710, 946.

80, 000.

80, 000.

92, 179.

37, 779.

54, 400.

33, 933.

o

29, 680.

4, 253.

12, 686.

7,612,

5, 074.

101, 645.

59, 855.

41, 790.

4, 320.

4, 320.

20, 000.

0.

20, 000.

1, 991.

310.

1, 681.

11, 558.

ololo

0.

11, 558.

9, 870.

9, 870.

12, 240.

3, 718.

8, 522.

13, 352.

13, 352.

6, 642

6, 642

86, 563

2,992

83, 571

2,722

0

2,722

23, 326.

15, 221.

8, 105.

1, 268, 973

755, 946.

267, 031.

245, 996.

BAA

TEEA0110 10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, I NC. 02- 0659244 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthisPart X . . . . . . . . . o o o o0 oo v n i o n e |:|
W (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash —non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . o oL e 395, 813. 1 449, 676.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . .. L0000 00000 531, 595. 2 582, 276.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . .. ... Lo 0oL 195, 977. 3 40, 053.
4 Accountsreceivable,net . . . . . ... ... L e 4 644.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, ke emploelees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . . . . . .. . . o oo oo oo oo s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . 6
2| 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . . . .. ... ... .o oL 7
§ 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . . . . . .o e e e e e e 8
<L | 9 Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges . . . . . . .. ... 8.497.| 9 9, 303.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . . .. ..... 10a 5, 654
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . . ... ... 10b 5, 654 0. | 10¢c 0.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities . . . . . . ... o000 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . . .o oL Lo 14
15 Otherassets. See PartIV,line1l . . . . . . . ... ... ... . ... . ... 0.]15 0.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . ... ... ... .. 1,131,882. |16 1,081, 952.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . ... oo oo 21,068. | 17 13, 952.
18 Grantspayable . . . . . . ... 83, 710. | 18 10, 946.
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . e e e e 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites . . . . . . . . . . o oo 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . .. 21
= | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
o key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . . . . . . i 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 104, 778. | 26 24, 898.
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > Mand complete
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. T
% 27 Unrestrictednetassets . . . . . . . . o o v i e e e e e 1,027,104. | 27 1, 057, 054.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . ..o e e e e 28
= | 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . . . .. ...l 29
ug. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > |:|
' and complete lines 30 through 34.
; 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . Lo 30
8| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . .. .. .. 31
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . .. 32
g 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . .. ... .. ... ... ........ 1,027,104. |33 1, 057, 054.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . ... ... oL 1,131,882. | 34 1,081, 952.

w
>
>

TEEAO111 10/12/15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

Page 12

[Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ......

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) . . . . . . . . . . . oo it

1, 298, 928.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . . . . .. . . oo o

1, 268, 973.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlinel . . . . . . . . .. . . L o

29, 950.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . ... ... ..

1,027, 104.

Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . o o i e e e e e e e

Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

INVESIMENt EXPENSES . .« « v o v o it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Prior period adjustments . . . . . . o . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

© 00 N O~ WNPE
O |0V |~lwWw[N|F

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ...

-
o

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) « v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10

1, 057, 054.

[Part XIl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIl . . . . . . ... ... ... ........

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . ... .. ..

If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
Sﬁarate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ...

If 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . ... .. .. ..

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . o v o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . . . . . . . ... ... .....

2a X

2c| X

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEAO112 10/20/15

Form 990 (2015)



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A ) o i o )
~ Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 990-E2) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2015

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Inspection
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

[Part | |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 | | A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ |A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [ | Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s

" name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
L1170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 | X|An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
—! in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN - iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization ('(Hé-srgﬁge%f grr]gl?;rgéalu_%n orgagiz)ation listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
h : in your governing
above (see instructions)) document?
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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[Part Il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . . ... .....

1,217,379. |1, 362, 984. |1, 319, 303. |1, 310, 647. |1, 312, 755. | 6, 523, 068.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . |1, 217, 379. |1, 362, 984. |1, 319, 303. |1, 310, 647. |1, 312, 755. | 6,523, 068.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlined4 . .. ... ..... 6, 523, 068.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginningyin) >( y (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 . . . ... 1,217,379. |1, 362,984, |1, 319, 303. |1, 310, 647. |1, 312, 755. | 6, 523, 068.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similar sources . . . . . . . .. 409. 209. 339. 386. 289. 1, 632.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon . . . ... ... 0. 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVL) . ... ... ... ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through10 . . . . . . . .. .. 6, 524, 700.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . . L Lo 0o o s s s e e e e e | 12 527, 283.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 14 99. 97 %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . . . o o o o 0oL Lo 000 o 15 99. 97 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . o o 0 0 0ttt n e e e e e >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o o o oo L0 00 n e > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . >
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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[Part Ill_[Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails

to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘'unusual grants.). . . . . .

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . ... .......

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . . . .. ..

c Addlines7aand7b . . .. ..

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7cfromline6.) . . . . ... ..

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . . . ...

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources . . . . ... ..

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .

Add lines 10aand 10b . . . . .

(9]

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon . . . . . . L

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVL) . .. ... ... ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11,and 12)) . . . . . . ..

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here. . . . . . . . o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . . o oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 . . . . . . . . . . . .. oo 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

BAA TEEA0403 10/12/15
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[Part IV _|Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If 'No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain . . . . . . . . . . o o o Lo 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(2)(1) OF (2) - « + + v ¢ o ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,’ answer (b)
and (C) BEIOW. . .« v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure suchuse . . . . . . .. ... .. 3c

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes’ and
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below . . . . . . . . . . o oo Lo 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations . . . . . . . .. Lo Lo e s e e 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes . . « « « « « « . . . 4c

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document) . . . . . . . . . oL L L L e e e e e e e e e e 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization’s organizing doCument? . . . . . . . . L L Lt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’scontrol? . . . . . . . . . ... .. 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI . . . . . . . . ..o 00000 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,’ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 9900r990-EZ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 7

g8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 0r 990-EZ) . . . . . . . . o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 8

9 a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If'Yes, provide detail in Part VI . . . . . o o . L e e e e e e e e e e 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,  provide detailinPart VI . . . . . . . . 0 0 0o 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detailinPartVI . . . . . ... ... ... 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,’
answer 10b below . . . . . . L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10a

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) . . . . . . . .« . . . o L Lo e 10b

BAA TEEA0404 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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[Part IV_|Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes

No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? . . . . . . . . L oL o e e e e e e e e e e e e 1lla

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?. . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes’ to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI . . . . . . .. 1lc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.

If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers duringthetaxyear . . . . . . . o . o o i e e e e e e e e e 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
SUPPOrtiNg Organization. « « « v v v v v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If 'No,” describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) - . . . . . 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? . . . . . . . . 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,’ explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). . . . . . . . . . 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
inthisregard . . . . . . . L e e e 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Yes

No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities . . . . . . o . o e e e e e e e e e e 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s iINVOIVEMENT .« . . . v o v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide detailsinPart VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o o 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in thisregard . . . . . . . . . . .. 3b

BAA TEEA0405 10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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[Part V| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain . . . . . . .« . o o L e e

Recoveries of prior-year distributions . . . . . . . .. ..o 000000

Other gross income (see instructions). . . . . « « « . o o v v oo s

Addlineslthrough3. . . . . . . . . . ... . s e

Depreciation and depletion . . . . . . . . . Lo e e

g (d W[N]

OO |W|N|F

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ..o oo

[¢]

Other expenses (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . o o o oo n e e

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 fromline4) . . ... ... ... ...

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities . . . . . . . . ... Lo 0oL

la

b Average monthlycashbalances . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. o0 000

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..

1lc

d Total (add lines 1a,1b,and 1c). . . . . .+« o o v Lo e e e

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets . . . . . . .. ... ..

3 Subtractline2fromlinedd . . . . . . . . oL e e e e e e e e e e e

w(N

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
SEEINStrUCtions) « « v . v . . e e e e e e e e e

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromline3) . ... ... ... ..

Recoveries of prior-year distributions . . . . . . . ... o o000

5
6 Multiplyline5by.035. . . . . . . . e e e e e e
7
8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline6) . . . . . . . . . . ... ...

0| N[fo|jo (&

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A). . . . . . . . ..

Enter85% of ine 1. . . . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, ColumnA) . . . . . . ..

Enter greaterof line2orline3 . . . . . . . . . . e e

Income tax imposed iNprioryear . . . . . . v v v i e e e e e e

a|lbh(fw [N

OOl w (N

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions) . . . . . . . .. ..o o e

6

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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[Part V. |Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes . . . . . . . . . . ..o 0.

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . ... ...

Amounts paid to acquire eXempt-USE @SSELS « « =« « « v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required). . . . . . . . . . . ..o o s

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . o 0o

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 o it s

X (N|o|o|bd W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
inPart VI). See instructions. . . . . o . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, liNne 6 . . . . . . o o v o o 0 e e e e e e e e e

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line Qamount . . . . . . . . . . L Lo e e e e e e e

0) (in)

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions

Distributions Pre-2015

iii
Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line6 . . . . . . . . .

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions) . . . . . . ... Lo

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . ...

From2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . ...

Total of lines 3athroughe . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... ...

Applied to underdistributions of prioryears . . . . . . . ... .. ..

S|Q || |(a|l0|T |

Applied to 2015 distributable amount . . . . . . . .. ..o

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ..

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom3f . . . . .. ... ..

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prioryears . . . . . . . ... .. ..

Applied to 2015 distributableamount . . . . . . ... ... L.

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines4aand4bfrom4 . . . ... .. ... ..

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero,seeinstructions) . . . . ... L Lo Lo o0 s

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions) . . . . . . .

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3jand 4c . . . .

Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2013 . . .. .. ... ..

Excess from2014 . . . . . . .. . ..

o |a|Oo|oc|o

Excess from2015 . . . ... .. ...

BAA
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|Part VI |Supp|ementa| Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b;Part Ill, line 12; Part IV,
—Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;

Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)

BAA TEEA0408  10/12/15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047

Caon oy 390-E2. Schedule of Contributors 2015
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHI LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

I:I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:|For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

|:|For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and III.

DFor an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . >

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No’ on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

TEEA0701 10/27/15



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, 2015
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

ﬁfg’ﬁ{;’l“gg\‘,gﬁgfsgﬁﬁfgry > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY- CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244
Part | _|Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear . ... ... ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . . . . .

4 Aggregate value atendofyear . . . . . . . ..

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . L oL e e DYes D No

Part Il | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . L Lo e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . o v v v v v h e e e e e e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . . . . . . . .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . o o i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . e DYes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? - « « « « « v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes |:| No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part IlI |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . o o o i v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e »$

(i) Assetsincludedin Form 990, Part X . . . . . . o o . i i e e e e e e e e e »$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 . . . . . & o o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e -3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . & o 0 v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e -3

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 2
IPart 1ll_|Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Ero;/i)c(iﬁla description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
ar .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets D |:|
Yes No
Part IV_| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?. . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

D Yes |:|No

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e lc
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . Lo e le
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e 1f -
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . . . |_| Yes No
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIIl . . . . . . . .. ... ... H

|Part V. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions. . . . . . . . ..

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment >
b Permanent endowment >
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment »>

%

%

%

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations. . . . . . . . L L L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes’ on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a.

See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
laland . . . . . oo oo
b Buildings. . . . ... ... .. 0oL
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . ... ...
dEquipment . . . . . ... oL 5, 654. 5, 654 0.
eOther. . . . . . . . o v o v o
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line10c.) . . . . . . . . ... ... > 0

BAA

TEEA3302 10/12/15

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 3

Part VII |Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . .. ... L.

(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . .. ... ...

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . . »

Part VII| |Investments — Program Related. ] ]
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

@

@

(©)

4)

©)

(6)

@

(8

(©)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.). . »

Part IX |Other Assets. o . .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@
@
(€)]
4
5)
(6)
)
®
©
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B)line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . o oo i i bbb i >
Part X |Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
3
“
®)
(6)
)
()]
©
(10)
11
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B)line 25.) . . . »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart XIIl. . . . . . . o o o v v v v v b 00 b d ot oo e [|

BAA TEEA3303 06/03/15 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Schedule D (Form 990) 2015  CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 4
Part XI |Reconci|iation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . ... 00000 1 1, 257, 680.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . ... ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . ... 0 o000 2b
c Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . .« . . . . .o e e e 2c
d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . . . . . . o v oo o v it s s 2d
e Add lines2athrough2d . . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. 0. e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlinel . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 3 1, 257, 680.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b . . . . . . . .. 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XII1.) . . . . . . . .o o o o0 v v i 4b 41, 243.
cAddlinesd4aand4db . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c 41, 243.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12.) . . . . . . . . . .. ... . ... 5 1, 298, 923.
Part XIl |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 0 000000 n e 1 1, 227, 730.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . .. o 0oL, 2a
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . ... e e e e 2b
COtherlosses . . « « v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e 2¢
d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) . . . . o o o v v v v v e e s 2d
e Add lines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . .. . o e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlinel . . . . . . . . .. L o e e e e e e e e 3 1,227, 730.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VII, line7b . . . . . . . .. da
b Other (DescribeinPart XII1.) . . . . . . . .o o o 0o v i 4b 41, 243.
CAddlinesd4aand4db . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c 41, 243.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part1,line18.) . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... 5 1, 268, 973.

[Part XIll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,

line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pt X, Line 4b EVENT EXPENSES
Pt Xlil, Line 4b EVENT EXPENSES

BAA

TEEA3304 06/03/15

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

> Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is

> Attach to Form 990.

at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA,

I NC.

Employer identification number

02- 0659244

Part | |Genera| Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’
on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?. . . . . .

Yes |:|NO

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in () Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g., (d) is a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, investments, specific type of in region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) In region
in region located in the region)

(1) South Asi a 0 0 [Shi ppi ng 6, 094.

(2) South Asi a 0 O |Data Entry 11, 236.

(3) South Asia 0 O [Gants to Projects for Children 710, 946.

(4) South Asi a 0 0 [Mar ket i ng 36, 165.
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
(9
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)

3aSub-total . . . . ... .. 0 0 764, 441.

b Total from continuation
sheetsto Part!. . . . . .
C Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) . 0 0 764, 441.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

TEEA3501 05/27/15



Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC.

02- 0659244

Page 2

Part Il |Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form
990, Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1

(a) Name of organization

(b) IRS code
section and EIN
(if applicable)

(c) Region

(d) Purpose
of grant

(e) Amount of
cash grant

(f) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(9) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(h) Description of
non-cash
assistance

(i) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

(@)

Sout h Asi a

SEE ATTACHED

&)

(©)

Q)

(©)

(6)

@)

®)

(©)

(10)

11

(12)

(13)

14

(15)

(16)

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which
the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter

Enter total number of other organizations or entities

1

BAA

TEEA3502 05/27/15

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 3

Part Ill | Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990,
Part IV, line 16. Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number (d) Amount of (e) Manner of (f) Amount of non- (9) Description of (h) Method of
of recipients cash grant cash cash assistance non-cash assistance |valuation (book,
disbursement FMV, appraisal,
other)

@

&)

®)

4

®)

(6)

@)

®)

&)

(19)

(1

12)

13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

1

(18)
BAA Schedule F (Form 990) 2015
TEEA3503 05/27/15




Schedule F (Form 990) 2015  CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC.

02- 0659244 Page 4

[Part IV_[Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926). . . . . . . . . . . o o o e e e

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the organization may be
required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt
of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S.

Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990). . . . . . . . .. . . .. ..

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for FOrm5471) . . . . . . o 0 v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see
Instructions for FOrm 8621) . . . . . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for FOrm 8865). . . . . . . . v . o L i i e e e e e e

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If 'Yes,’ the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; do not file with Form990). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . oo

....DYes No

....DYes No
....DYes No

....DYes No
....DYes No
....DYes No

BAA

TEEA3505 05/27/15

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YQU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 5
Part V. |Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f)

(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting

method); Part Ill (accounting method); and Part Ill, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as

applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Pt I Line 2 The projects CRY Anerica supports in India work at the grassroots

Pt I Line 2 | evel to restore basic rights to underpriviledged children

Pt | Line 2 Proj ect planning, nonitoring and eval uation systens incl ude

Pt I Line 2 quarterly field visits, analysis of funancial reports and grant

Pt I Line 2 di shursenments based on programrevi ews. A thorough annual eval uation

Pt I Line 2 is conducted at the site which is done along with the project partner
and

Pt | Line 2 the comunity, where achievements for the review period are

Pt I Line 2 assessed and plans for the next grant period are finalized.

Pt I Line 2 CRY has devel oped wel | -recogni zed i npact paraneters used in

Pt I Line 2 revi ewi ng and pl anni ng processes that enabl es the organization

Pt I Line 2 and it grantees to set clearly defined and neasurabl e goal s.

BAA TEEA3504 10/12/15 Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 15
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

»> -| q
Department of the Treasury . Attach to Form 990 or Fgrm 990 EZ.. . - Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AVERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

I:P | | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
art Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e |_| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |_| Internet and email solicitations f |_| Solicitation of government grants
c |_| Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . . . . . . . . . . .. DYes DNO

b If 'Yes,’ list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (if) Activity (iiii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i)

Yes No

10

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
TEEA3701 12/02/15



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 2
Part Il |Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 . (b) Event #2 (c) Other events gé;'(étg}lutrer\]/r?r(ls

: CRY(ev\thLpE) Di n(r:vfnl; — 7 — through column (c))
\é 1 Grossreceipts . . . ... ... 72, 989. 131, 619. 123, 846. 328, 454.
= 2 Less: Contributions . . . . . . ... 65, 307. 86, 111. 106, 603. 258, 021.
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusline2) . . .. 7,682. 45, 508. 17, 243. 70, 433.

4 Cashprizes . ..............

5 Noncashprizes. . ... ... ......

E 6 Rent/facilitycosts . . . . . . ..o
$ 7 Foodand beverages . . . . ... ... 42, 977. 42,977.

g 8 Entertainment . . . . ... .. ... ..
g 9 Otherdirectexpenses . . . ... .. .. 7,681. 783. 17, 243. 25, 707.
) 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . . o oo > 68, 684.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . . . . . o oo oo > 1, 749.

Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue . . . . . . .00 ...
2 Cashprizes . ... ...
E
D X
| P i
r g| 3 Noncashprizes. .............
E N
cs
T E|l 4 Rentfacilitycosts . . . . . ... ... ..
5 Otherdirectexpenses . . . . ... ...
Yes % Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . . ... ... . ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) . . ... .. ... ... ... .. ... ..., >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column(d) . . . . . . . . . . ... o o0 >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. D Yes |:|No
b If 'No,” explain:

BAA TEEA3702 06/02/15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015  CRY- CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. o000 00000 D Yes |:|No

12 |Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e D Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . o 0 L e e e e e
b Anoutside facility. - . « « « o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 13| %

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . . . |:|Yes DNO
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization -~ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If 'Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided *>

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? |:|Yes |:|No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > 3
[Part IV |Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v);

and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 06/02/15 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No- 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2015
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . L . . . F
Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CRY-CH LD RIGHATS AND_YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

[Part | |General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assiStanCe? . . .« . v . o o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes D No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

[Part Il |Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash grant (e) Amount of non-cash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable assistance (book, Fl\gmea:;)praisal, non-cash assistance or assistance
M) Children’s Rights, Inc._
__330_7th_Ave. 4th FLR _ _
New York NY 10001 13-3801864 15, 000. See Schedul e
2 Cnild velfare League of A
__2345 Crystal Drive #250_
Arlington VA 22202 13-1641066 15, 000. See Schedul e
() Boys & Grls Cub_of Amer
__1275 Peachtree St. NE_ _
Atl anta GA 30309 13- 5562976 15, 000. See Schedul e
“w_
)
®_
o
®_
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line 1 table . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e > 3
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line 1table . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 0

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3901 11/04/15 Schedule | (Form 990) (2015)



Schedule I (Form 990) (2015) CRY-CHI LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244 Page 2

[Part Il |Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 22. Part IlI
can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, (f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

7
Part IV |Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part Ill, column (b), and any other additional information.

BAA Schedule | (Form 990) (2015)

TEEA3902 11/04/15



SCHEDULE O

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2015
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is IOpen to Public
at www.irs.gov/form990. nspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

CRY-CH LD RI GATS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC. 02- 0659244

Pt VI, Line
Pt VI, Line
Pt VI, Line
Pt VI, Line
Pt VI, Line

19
11b

15a

15b
12c

The Annual Audited Financial Statenments are posted on the website:
anerica.cry.org Gover ni ng docunent s
are avail abl e upon request

The 990 is reviewed with the President and Board of Directors
Conmpensati on determ ned by market anal ysis, conparison and board
deci si on

Conmpensati on determ ned by market anal ysis, conparison and board
deci si on

Conflict of Interest Policy reviewed with Board of Directors annually

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 10/12/15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)



IRS e-file Signature Authorization

Fm8879-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 1545.1878
For calendar year 2015, or fiscal year beginning ,2015,andending _ 20

Department of the Treasury _ »> Do not send to the I_RS._ Keep fc_)r your records_. 2015

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

CRY-CH LD RI GHTS AND YOU AMERI CA, | NC 02- 0659244

Name and title of officer

SHEFALI SUNDERLAL CHANDEL PRESI DENT

[Part | |Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on

the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here. . . » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . 1b
2a Form 990-EZ check here . . . » D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here . . . » |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 3b
4 a Form 990-PF check here . . . » D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5). . . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here . . » D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part|l, line8c). . . . . . . . .. 5b

1, 298, 923.

[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2015
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.
| further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization’s federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the

organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

| authorize  VAUGHN ASSOCI ATES SERVI CES | NC to entermy PIN | 01234

|as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros
on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on

the return’s disclosure consent screen.

DAS an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature ~ » Date » 09/ 23/ 2016

[Part Il | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN . . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 o o e |

04453053100

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2015 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for

Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature > Date » 02/ 07/ 2018

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

TEEA7401 10/22/15

Form 8879-EO (2015)



CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part Ill, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
equal opportunities to develop to their full potential and realize their

dreans. Qur strength lies in our donors, volunteers & project partners who have

cone together to change the situation of underprivileged children. Supported

Projects work with children, their comunities & | ocal government agencies to

better the lives of children, especially in the areas of education & healthcare.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 6, Line 17 (continued)

Massachusetts

California

New Jer sey

North Carolina

M chi gan

Pennsyl vani a

Mar yl and

Illinois

Connecti cut




CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC. 02-0659244

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990 p 11/Line 17, colum (B)

Description Amount
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4, 538.
ACCRUED EXPENSES 9, 414.
Total 13, 952.




CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

02-0659244

2015 GRANTS UTILIZATION & REVIEW REPORT

India Grantee /
Project Name

2015 Grant in USD

2015 Grant / Project Review - Achievements & Impact

Jawahar Jyoti Bal
Vikas Kendra
(JIBVK)

18,427

Project Objectives: To activate government services like Integrated Child Development
Centers, primary schools, health centers; to identify drop-outs & child laborers and enrol
them back in schools with a focus on girls and children from the Musahar community; to
identify vulnerable families in the villages and empower them on children's’ issues;
community meetings on delaying child marriages; engagement of community & government
officials on protection issues; strengthen existing children's collectives; form adolescent girls
groups on health and education issues.

Project Review: 151 child births were safe institutional deliveries, 39 children went regularly
to schools,11 child laborers were removed from their work place and enrolled back in
schools; 36 child marriages delayed due to the efforts of community groups; monthly
community meetings organized on the ill effects of child marriage, child labor, sexual and
physical exploitation of children at the workplace; 11 child laborers (in rural area) and 5 child
laborers (in urban ward) was enrolled back to formal schools through special coaching; 19
children were active in the children’s collectives; 65 child members participated in the Bal
Anand Shivir.

N

Disha Bihar

24,497

Project Objectives: To ensure children in the age group of 3-6 years are enrolled in the
Integrated Child Development Services, provide routine immunization and health care
services to all children; to reduce the incidence of child marriages and child labor in the
operational villages and to ensure that all children in the age group of 6-14 years and 14-18
years are in schools.

Project Review: Engagement with child labor, dropouts and out of school children to
mainstream them into public schools; strengthening the voice of girls; empowering
community groups on children’s issues; engaged with different government departments and
media personnel on children's issues, finalized infrastructure & status report on ICDS and
schools which has led to more awareness on children’s education and enrolment; ensuring
pre-school education; there has been no child marriage in 43 villages in the review period,;
monthly meeting of mother’s organized in which pregnant women and women under 40
years participated; child rights week was organized which focused on health issues such as
vaccinations, health check ups and ill effects of child labor & child marriage; 50% uncovered
children were linked with the ICDS program; awareness generation on the importance of
breast feeding; 25 children's groups having a membership of 568 children were formed to
focus on health and hygiene habits.

(oY)

CCRP through Bal
Sakha

22,053

Project Objectives: To improve the standard of the public institutions for juvenile children;
work with the government to activate Child Welfare Committees, Juvenile Justice Boards;
improve the capacity of the personnel engaged in the Juvenile Justice System, Police, SJPU
members etc.; provide knowledge building about child rights & child protection in the
operational area; make government and non-government programs more accessible to the
communities; develop community based mechanisms for child rights & child protection
issues.

Project Review: Running of the Child Protection Committee and engaging with out of school
children; capacity building of the adolescent group members, formation of village level
groups and empowering them to monitor the status of child rights; engaged with schools for
implementation of the Right to Education Act; liaison with the ICDS workers, CDPO, police to
sensitize them towards protection issues; girls are being engaged to change the mindset of
their community and their involvement has ensured prevention of 4 child marriages; One
new ICDS center was opened in Kamta Chowk; teachers in Bhojipur Middle school have
committed not to repeat corporal punishments; 2 new teachers have been appointed in
Chakpul Primary school; mothers and adolescent girls are provided with vocational training;
63 children were enrolled in schools, 52 children got birth registration certificates; the Police,
DCPU members & Panchyats are more aware about child protection issues; improved
coordination between various agencies in the district since their participation in the ‘multi
stakeholders meet' including the Police who are now inviting BAL SAKHA for trainings and
seeking their technical advice.




CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

Society for
Advancement in
Tribes, Health,
Education,
Environment
(SATHEE)

30,130

02-0659244

Project Objectives: To generate awareness among adolescent girls on health issues,
marriage, safe motherhood & malnutrition; sensitize pregnant women about prenatal and
postnatal care; ensure 100% immunization for children between 0-3 years of age, sensitize
women’s groups about preschool education, ensure drop out & out of school children are
enrolled back in schools; ensure 100% enrolment of children from the ICDS centers to the
primary schools; to improve the infrastructure in primary schools.

Project Review: 895 children have completed immunization; Village Health and Nutrition Day
was organized in 35 ICDS centers, awareness raised among pregnant mothers on the
importance of breast feeding; Village level Child Protection Committees were formed in 6
villages; 70 non enrolled children were enrolled with the ICDS services; growth monitoring of
children is regularly being done in 27 ICDS centers; Severely acute & moderately acute
malnourished children were identified and they were referred for relevant treatments;
strengthening of School Management Committees was done; orientation of children's group
leaders on child rights issues was also undertaken.

Adarsh Seva
Sansthan (ASES)

31,685

Project Objectives: To ensure vaccinations for infants; 100% enrollment of children 0-6 years
in ICDS centers; ensure growth monitoring, supplementary nutrition programs &
immunization in all ICDS Centres to reduce malnutrition, open 9 ICDS centres; mainstream
50% drop out children into public schools, ensure100% retention of children in schools;
reduce child marriages by 50%; reduce child labor by 20%; enrol children in schools; take up
issues regarding school infrastructure, child marriage & child labor with the community
groups.

Project Review: Status of immunization of infants & children 1-3 years has improved, status
of institutional deliveries has improved, one Public Health Centre has been upgraded with
more facilities; communities attitude towards immunization has been studied; birth
registrations have gone up due to involvement of mothers; record keeping by Auxillary Nurse
Midwives still needs improvement; severely acute & moderately malnourished children were
identified and monitored through the Anganwadis; double food suppliers for families with
malnourished children was ensured, 80% children 3-6 years were linked to the ICDS centers,
93% children were enrolled in primary and upper primary schools, 35% of the dropped out
students were also re-enrolled back in schools; school buildings have been provided for 3
schools; 140 child laborers were linked to children's groups & are in the process of being
enrolled into schools.

Project Objectives: To track and create a database for cases of child sexual abuse, child
trafficking, early marriage, child labor and children with substance abuse in 13 villages of
Senapati and Tamenlong districts; to create awareness amongst the women, adolescent
groups, parents and village authorities on child rights & protection issues along with the

6|wide Angle 21,199 mechanisms to address these issues; prevent incidences of child sexual abuse, child
substance abuse, child trafficking by creating a platform for collective sharing & tracking by
implementing institutions - education, health, ICDS and ICPS at the village, block and district
level.
Project Review: Health services have been studied in 13 villages including immunization, pre
and post natal care, referral services, institutional delivery, health camps; Village Health and
Nutrition Day were conducted; 49 children 0-9 months in 10 villages were monitored for
immunization; 9 dropout children were re-enrolled in schools, study is being done of 15 ICDS
centres & study of the Public Health Centers has been completed; 2 cases of corporal
punishment in residential schools have been dealt with & action taken to prevent such cases;
3 children’s groups and 2 adolescent groups formed; 16 school drop outs were identified; 2
sensitization programs with police departments on child trafficking conducted; 7 child labors
identified and are being mainstreamed into schools; 2 cases of child sexual abuse were
identified & provided counselling; 2 adolescent groups were formed in 2 villages with 20
members; 542 children were reached through sports, arts & cultural events.

New Era Project Objectives: To ensure access to quality education & primary health services in the

Environmental &
Development Society
[NEEDS]

21,438

operational area; ensure mothers and children get complete immunization on time; reduction
in the number of malnutrition cases; ensure children are free from drugs and illicit substance
abuse, ensure happy childhoods without any fear about ethnic conflicts; to create an
environment for children to express their views.




CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

02-0659244

Project Review: Community groups, Child Welfare Committees, Special Juvenile Police Unit
& Juvenile Justice Boards were mobilized for rescuing and rehabilitating trafficked children;
16 children were rescued and sent back to their villages; one children's home was registered
and another 2 are in the process of being registered; the project team was trained on the
Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act which has helped them address the issue
better; 9 private schools covering 4000 children have been made aware about the child
sexual abuse issue & the school managements are taking preventive measures; interactions
were initiated with the District Child Protection Unit on rescue operations for trafficked
children; efforts were also made to get the list of police officials who are in-charge of child
care and protection; children from private schools are being oriented on child labor and child
sexual abuse.

o]

New Life Foundation
(NLF)

16,215

Project Objectives: Build strong relations with the community to gain their confidence;
establish institutional services for children & women for basic relief & rehabilitation;
community awareness on women and children's rights, health, education, human trafficking;
peace promotion programs; formation of village level vigilance committees & survivor
groups; ensure accessibility of public services for the community.

Project Review: Community meetings & regular household visits conducted; spread
awareness on trafficking in 12 villages with adolescent groups, village chiefs & village
protection committees; strengthen education; sensitization programs on the POCSO Act
2012 and JJ Act through community meetings; understanding of the right to participation by
adults & children.

Association for
Development &
Health Action in Rural
Areas (ADHAR)

21,199

Project Objectives: To ensure of adequate infrastructure in schools, teacher’s appointment in
the villages, ensure 100% enrolment in schools, reduce drop outs, strengthen school
management committees; increase children’s participation in child collectives; reduce child
migration by opening seasonal hostels.

Project Review: Awareness generated among parents, community through participation in
Gram Sabha and Palli Sabha on the right to education, 75% drop out children have been re-
enrolled into schools; children’s clubs active on improving schools & school development
plan initiated with the community; collection of baseline data on migrant families in 6
panchayat of 3 blocks completed; 90% of mothers and children have access to ICDS pre
school centers; child marriage has been stopped completely in the intervention area,
meeting was organized with the regional alliance for child rights; village level child protection
committee formed in Samelmunda.

10

Society for Promotion
of Rural Education
and Development
(SPREAD)

14,236

Project Objectives: Provide access to health care in the intervention area, reduction in MMR,
CMR, IMR, maternal and child morbidity, advocacy with the state government for increase in
the budgetary allocation towards health care services, reduction of child malnutrition in
operational areas; ensure ICDS, PDS, NRCs, MTCs are functional in the project area.

Project Review: In 13 villages, the women’s committee members met the collector and the
Block Development Officers for new Integrated Child Development Centers in their
respective villages resulting in the approval of a new building for Khajuriput ICDS; whereas in
the 3 Panchayats of Godihanjar, Gunaiapada & Ballal, 18 ICDS centers have been providing
basic services regularly; growth monitoring has been done for 30 villages on a regular
basis,18 low weight adolescent girls were identified from 2 Gram Panchayats and action
taken to improve their condition, regular meetings held to encourage the community to send
their children to school; the team has ensured 100% enrolment and retention, regular
attendance of teachers, availability of school building, drinking water and toilets, quality mid-
day-meals and strengthening of the School Management Committee,163 children
participated in the children’s convention where they were made aware of the right to
education and the participation has increased in monthly village meetings.

11

PATANG

16,953

Project Objectives: Ensure quality pre school services in 15 ICDS centres; infrastructure
development in 22 schools [buildings, toilets, tubewells]; raise issue of sexual harassment
with girls; ensure 100% enrolment and retention in 14 schools; ensure regular weight
tracking of 406 children; regular follow up of schools; create awareness among the
community on child rights issues; interface with government officials to ensure regular
education & health services.




CRY-CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

02-0659244

Project Review: Right to education norms discussed with schools, promoted enroliment and
retention of 6-14 age group children in schools, reduction in child labor in 10 villages/slums
through community involvement; the Child Welfare Committees in Sambalpur district were
functional, strengthening of the community and youth on child rights issues.

12

The Orissa Institute of
Medical Research
and Health Services
(OMRAH)

7,645

Project Objectives: To improve health status of children, women and adolescents by
strengthening public health care services; ensure improvement in the status of malnourished
children by tracking and activation of ICDS services in the project villages, improve the
primary schools; strengthening the process of children’s collective; and mobilize
communities to access social security programs.

Project Review: Ensure health care services for women, children & adolescents;
identification of gaps in accessing health services; improve nutritional status of children in
the project villages; ensuring community participation in availing the government services
through increased awareness on antenatal care and breast feeding; enroll 3-6 year children
in ICDS pre-school centers; ensure quality education for children from 6-14years in 17
schools; strengthening children’s collectives to ensure participation of children.

1

CCRP through
Basundhara

(%)

13,777

Project Objectives: To facilitate implementation of the Juvenile Justice System through
activation of Child Welfare Committees in 10 districts; to ensure effective implementation of
the Integrated Child Protection Schemein 10 districts with focus on activation of District Child
Protection Units; improve quality of Child Care Institutions and promote deinstitutionalization
of children & their social reintegration.

Project Review: Training has been imparted to most Child Welfare Committee members in
10 districts; 23 child laborers were rescued and after working with the CWC's & District Child
Protection Units were restored with their families; 26 children from railway platforms rescued
and 16 sent to de-addiction centre after joint intervention by the team/DCPU/CWC and
ChildLine, 4 trafficked children of Keonjhar rescued from Cuttack railway station & restored
with their parents, 4 child marriages stopped after joint intervention with
ChildLine/Basundhara/DCPU/CWC/Police; case filed with Orissa State Commission for a
child sexual abuse victim; participated in National Meet on Adoption & raised issues on
adoption & JJ Act.

1

Sunderban Social
4]Development Centre
(SSDC)

17,550

Project Objectives: To ensure education & health programs for deprived children; strengthen
community groups such as the village development committees, mahila mandals and
adolescent groups; to ensure reactivation of government programs; to form networks of
NGOs and community groups for joint actions on children's rights; empower the community
to demand for programs to eradicate poverty.

Project Review: Immunization, supplementary nutrition & regular health check-ups for
pregnant women; promotion of kitchen gardens in households; demand raised for 17 new
ICDS pre school centres and 20 additional buildings for ICDS centers, strengthening of
village development committees, mahila mandals and farmers groups on issues of
livelihood, nutrition and health; ensuring greater participation in the panchayats; monitoring
of schools to ensure teacher sufficiency, education materials, water, health and sanitation.
Reduction of child labor and awareness generation on child protection.

1

5]Diksha

16,116

Project Objectives: To ensure no girls from the area enter into prostitution, no boys would be
babus (pimps) & no woman against their wishes enters into prostitution.

Project Review: 11 cases of child sexual abuse have been raised; mothers are now much
more aware and do not marry off their girls under the age of 18; mainstreaming of 14 girls
who used to sell goods on the footpath into schools; 23 sessions on child sexual abuse were
held in Khidirpur & Munshigunj & Kalighat where children were enabled to express their
difficulties on disclosure; group counselling sessions were initiated where children were given
a non-threatening platform to deal with issues & not feel singled out; community processes
are being undertaken in Kalighat so that there is no discrimination towards children who
undergo sexual abuse.
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Peoples Action for
People in Need
(PAPN)

15,381

02-0659244

Project Objectives: To activate public Primary Health Centers, ICDS Centers, Nursing
Midwives; strengthen mothers groups, village level coordination committees for monitoring of
healthcare institutions; to activate schools through implementation of the Right to Education;
study of children in labor & addressing issues for their mainstreaming into schools;
strengthen schools through local panchayats & communities; awareness for adolescent girls
on the ill effects of early marriage.

Project Review: Birth registrations done for 160 newborn children in 5 Panchayats and 56
children received birth certificates; community raised demand for the opening of Anganwadi
centres in Katkhada and Kunna villages; 7 toilets in schools were renovated; 15 out of school
children started attending schools on regular basis; continuous interactions with the State
Commissions for Protection of Child Rights on the issue of child protection; 2 child sexual
abuse cases were addressed; 6 child laborers rescued from Nahan Dadahu & mainstreamed
into schools; 12 families got employment under government employment programs; 8 child
marriages were stopped with the involvement of the Panchayat; meetings with children’s
groups organized in 5 Panchayats to orient them about the importance of education and ill
effects of child marriage; 8 children’s groups formed & are functional.

1

~

Deenbandhu Samajik
Sanstha

28,027

Project Objectives: Communities will be sensitized towards the need of schooling, voicing
their demand for schools & improvement of schools to include library & teaching materials in
Tejpur Gadbadi and Vyas Nagar; community will approach administration and police for
ensuring security in the schools at Vyas Nagar, Bicholi Kankad, Indrajeet Nagar, Daktar
Colony and Scheme 140; initiate retention process in the schools; 10% EAC of slums will be
mainstreamed into education.

Project Review: Tracking of 997 children was done to understand enrolment patterns; 103
children were enrolled in schools through counselling of parents; survey of existing schools
was also done and gaps identified were shared with the community; the team engaged with
266 families with 359 out of school children by counselling parents which resulted in the
mainstreaming of 103 children; with constant advocacy an Anganwadi Center was approved
at Scheme 140 slum which is benefitting 44 children; 2 schools at Tejpurgadbadi and Vyas
Nagar were monitored for quality infrastructure; team identified 30 possible sectors where
children were engaged in child labor and studied the provisions under various acts/laws like
the Factories Act 1948 & the Child Labor Prohibition and Regulations Act 1986.

18

Prayatn Sansthan

44,449

Objectives: Strengthening communities on health and nutrition, increased adoption of
community based management of malnutrition, reduction in Infant Mortality Rate and Child
Mortality Rate by at least 10%; at least 75% of children between 0-6 years to be covered
under regular growth monitoring and at least 20% Severely Acute Malnourished & 35%
Moderately Acute Malnourished children to show positive grade movement; ensure regular
services like immunization & supplementary nutrition in 50% of the villages and schools &
health services are available.

Review: 33 boys, 22 girls & 143 nursing mothers, were registered with ICDS Centres, growth
monitoring of children was undertaken as per WHO norms, 29 severely acute malnourished
children were followed up through home based management, community meetings regularly
done to discuss feeding practices in cases of severely malnourished children, a health sub-
centre was approved for Chaurakhadi village for which a plot of land was allotted by the
Panchayat;16 village level meetings were organised to discuss importance of breastfeeding,
nutritional values of locally available food, education, mid-day-meals, health and hygiene; a
total of 226 children were organised into children's groups.

19

Dr. Sambhunath
Singh Research
Foundation (SSRF)

23,054

Objectives: To improve educational status of children in areas of Varanasi, improve
availability of health services; ensure outreach of existing facilities by collaborating with
government and through community mobilization; ensure activation of child protection
mechanisms within community & Mughal Sarai junction; promote child participation within the
community and schools.
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Review: A school was constructed with 5 classrooms; awareness raised on the importance of
education through community meetings, door to door meetings and skits by children; student-
teacher ratio was mapped and 2 teachers were appointed in the primary schools of Garaiya
and Saraiya; Daniyalpur primary school building was constructed; the budget was approved
for repairs for the Paighambarpur school building; awareness campaigns on healthcare &
death registrations were organised; 17 new teachers were appointed in schools; birth
certificates issued to 137 children; 500 people registered with government employment
programs; Mughalsarai railway station child protection committee was formed; 24 children
were handed over to their parents and 7 children sent to children’s home by the order of the
Child Welfare Committee; child marriage reported in Ambedkar Nagar was prevented with
the intervention of the children’s group, community groups & field workers.

20

Guria Swayam Sevi
Sansthan

20,239

Project Objectives: Raise awareness and preparation for rescue operations of children from
sex slavery & bonded labor, providing post rescue support to the victims including legal
support and restoration procedures; ensuring repatriation, rehabilitation and follow up on
social reintegration of children rescued from sex slavery & bonded labor, pursuing Public
interest Litigations on implementation gaps of lllegal Trafficking Prevention Act, the Juvenile
Justice Act & witness protection.

Project Review: Based on the Public Interest Litigation of Guria, a victim compensation fund
was created; Guria was nominated as a member of the government's Central Nodal Agency
to Combat Trafficking and as the member of the Uttar Pradesh State Advisory Board on
effective implementation, evaluation and advice on the Care and Protection of Children Ac,
2000 and The Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act; the Guria team rescued 386
persons from slavery & human/sex trafficking; the bail plea of 26 human traffickers was
rejected & 4 human traffickers were convicted; the High Court of UP issued directives to the
UP State government to recruit women police officers at all police stations for registering
FIR's with respect to girls/women victims; arrangement for videography of all statements by
the victims of sexual exploitation was initiated; legal intervention by Guria in 107 new cases
against 180 human traffickers.

21

Mountain Childrens
Foundation [MCF]

18,230

Objectives: To sensitize child facilitators, parents and children's collective on child rights
issues especially child participation, ensure effective functioning of children's collectives to
bring positive changes in lives of children, ensure that they are represented at various
forums to express their views on issues impacting their lives & further strengthen the
participation process in intervention areas.

Review: Capacity building of team members was done on leadership, communication, and
the UNCRC; assessed status of children's engagement & regularity leading to increased
interactions between the children and the Panchayats; interface between the Panchayats &
children's collectives on health and hygiene resulted in action by the village leaders; village
meetings were regularly conducted on health, nutrition, gender discrimination, education for
girls; 7 panchayat members participated in the children's groups’ meetings & children
exhibited confidence in orientating their of parents about child rights.

2

N

Shramik Vikas
Kendram (SVK)

45,151

Project Objectives: To focus on protecting the rights of children & build the capacities of
communities to address issues in an effective way; reduce the number of child laborers in
the operational area and ensure 80% of the villages will be child marriage free.

Project Review: The Infant Mortality Rate was reduced to 11 of out 1000; 94% children were
covered under immunization, 5 health sub centres were strengthened & 1 new sub-center
was constructed, 92% birth registrations were completed; 2 new ICDS pre school centers
were approved; 71 child laborers & 298 drop out children were mainstreamed back into
public schools, 5 existing schools were strengthened, 3 villages were made child marriage
free & regular meetings were held with the children's collectives.

23

People's Oragnization
for Rural
Development (PORD)

37,057

Project Objectives: To increase the number of child labor free villages from 19% to 50% in
the operational area; to increase the child marriage free villages from 23% to 55%; to
increase the number of villages with 100% school enroliment from 20% to 50%.
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Project Review: Public Health Centers & sub centers were strengthened; demand for better
infrastructure services and 104 ambulance services was raised; awareness created during
village meetings on importance of birth registrations & certificates among the village leaders,
mothers committees, Anganwadi workers and panchayat members; 98% children under 5
years were immunized; 706 children were enrolled in the ICD pre school programs; 262
children were re-enrolled in schools; primary schools and 3 upper primary schools were
strengthened; 13 additional classrooms, 1 kitchen, 2 toilets were approved; 21 villages are
child-marriage-free; 8 villages were identified with zero child-trafficking; 687 child collective
meetings were conducted and discussions initiated on reasons for drop-outs; parents were
motivated to send the children back to school.

24

Mabhila Abhivrudhi
Mattu Samrakshana
Samasthe (MASS)

28,218

Project Objectives: Strengthening the rights of girls which would reduce violence, abuse,
child marriage and injustices; to monitor the status of adolescent girls and prevent the girls
from forced child marriage, to increase the access to high schools with the approval of 3
more high schools for 8 gram panchayats, strengthen basic facilities in the schools,
increased female enrolment and retention in schools.

Project Review: The team counselled 53 families as soon as the threat of child marriage or
trafficking was identified; over 5,000 people were sensitised about the harmful impact of child
marriage, trafficking and child labor; the team has carried out extensive fact finding of 19
cases of child marriages in 13 villages;3 cases have been addressed and referred to
Childline Belgaum and the team ensured the children were produced before CWC which has
ordered the children to be sent to fit institutions;185 children were trained for entrance
examinations for various state run residential schools,13 children were re-enrolled back to
schools; over 49 child marriages were averted & the children continue their education, 596
girls were oriented on child rights laws; 1610 children and 378 pregnant women were
immunized; 24 malnourished children were enrolled in Anganwadi centers; school enrolment
campaigns conducted with the children, school teachers, community groups, ICDS pre
school teachers & ANMs.

25

Rural Workers
Development Society
(RWDS)

23,709

Objectives: To reduce child labor to 38% for the 15-18 age group in 52 villages, to ensure
that 100% children between 6-18 age group are enrolled & retained in schools in 10 villages

Review: Face to face interactions conducted with all 2417 families on the ill effects of child
labor; 8 committees were formed with the parents of child laborers who shared issues faced
by their children at work & alternatives; 115 sangam meetings and 5 cluster meetings were
conducted on issues of child labor & resolutions against child labor were passed by 14
panchayats, database of children in schools collected, especially for Grades 5, 8 & 10 to
monitor re-enrolment; household visits & enrollment campaign ensured enrolment of 946
children into schools; 4 trainings conducted on the role of School Management Committee
for sangam members and parents in 4 villages where 95 parents participated; 9 petitions
were filed from 7 villages to the Chennai Corporation and transport department for separate
bus for children as per the school timings.

26

Gram Mitra Samaj
Sevi Sansthan
(GMSSS)

9,939

Project Objectives: To ensure the rights of tribal and dalit children; promote education and
strengthen accountability; enable the rights of tribals in Korba district, promote awareness on
Panchayats Extension to Scheduled Areas Act, forest rights and protection of resources
through community participation.

Project Review: Due to regular follow-up with the parents, 100% enrolment of children in
Anganwadi pre school centers were ensured in all the villages; team has ensured
construction of 5 Anganwadis and made sure the Anganwadi is based in its own building;
regular follow-up by the School Management Committee members & Mahila Mandal has
resulted in recruitment of 3 new teachers in Tilaidhabra, Kohi and Ludhuketh primary
schools; 4 primary schools and 1 middle school received electricity supply; meetings
conducted with the teachers to discuss the issue of out of school children resulting in 2
children being enrolled; increased awareness among the parents and the Mahila Mandal
about the nutritious food provided by the Anganwadi centers; 68 severely & moderately
malnourished children have been moved to normal status; awareness generated regarding
institutional deliveries among the community and ensured 95 institutional deliveries; 3
Anganwadis (Srimar, Kotmer and Aachimar) received weighing machines.
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Gramya Vikas Trust
(GVT)

14,537

02-0659244

Project Objectives: 70% children get pre-primary education through 8 Anganwadi centers,
80% children between 6-14 years get enrolled in schools; 75% children retained in 4 schools
with better infrastructure & the School Management Committee actively improving schools;
bring attitudinal changes to 25% parents in the fisher community about education and ensure
they regularly send their children to school so that 25% children between 14-18 years
complete formal schooling.

Project Review: 100% enrolment was ensured in Anganwadi centers, 1 new Anganwadi has
been approved, 151 child labors were identified and efforts were made to enrol them into
school, 51 drop out children were re-enrolled into schools, regular meetings were conducted
with parents on the importance of education children; ensured mid day meal supply was
regular, the staff was trained on the right to education & functioning of the school
management committee and the women'’s groups were strengthened.

28

Sankalp Manav Vikas
Sansthan (SMVS)

14,828

Project Objectives: To train staff on child protection, the Juvenile Justice Act and ICPS;
mobilise the community on child protection issues; identify factors contributing towards child
marriage and labor, prevent migration of children from landless or agriculture labor families
who have never been to school or are drop-outs; health service structures, ensure quality
education is provided to children, ensure 100% enrolment and retention of children in
schools, decrease malnutrition rate and strengthen children’s groups for greater expression
& participation.

Project Review: Successfully enrolled a total of 210 children in the 6-14 age group in
schools; monitoring of children's hostels; 1149 children were retained in schools; 169
migrating families children were re-enrolled into school; 8 schools were upgraded and 16
new teachers were appointed by through efforts of the School Management Committees;
106 children received their birth certificates; 157 malnourished children were identified & 125
were brought to normal category; 157 child laborers were re-enrolled into schools,15 new
adolescent girls groups were formed and 6 groups were strengthened; 617 women
participated in 3 village meetings.

29

Grant for Capacity
Building of Projects to
CRY India

33,588

Project Objectives: Grant for capacity building of Projects to CRY India

Project Review: CRY America supports Projects in India that are carefully selected on the
basis of their track record, the issues they work with and their impact on the communities.
Supported Projects work on several programs which include strengthening community
groups to improve the lives of their children & their own; such as improving the health of the
community with special emphasis on maternal and child health, addressing malnutrition,
removing children from labor, mainstreaming of children into public schools, preventing child
marriages and child trafficking, addressing gender discrimination, strengthening children’s
groups to build their confidence and working with the government agencies to gain access to
education, health and other facilities. CRY America provides supported Projects with much
needed financial support and builds their capacity to achieve their goals and change
children's lives for the better. Capacity building efforts includes program development,
training support for the project staff, teachers and community workers on areas of need such
as education, health, malnutrition, child labor, child marriage etc; networking support,
perspective building on child rights and financial management. CRY America utilizes the
services and expertise of its partner CRY India to ensure that the grants to India Projects are
effectively utilized and the capacities of supported Projects are enhanced towards achieving
their goals.

30

CRY India Grant
Management
Services

61,578

Objectives: CRY India Grant Management Services
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Review: CRY America utilizes the grant management services of CRY India to
ensure that the grants to India Projects are effectively utilized and the capacities of|
supported Projects are enhanced towards achieving their goals. CRY's Project
planning, monitoring, and evaluation systems include regular field visits,
submission of financial reports, annual evaluations, finalization of budgets and
plans and financial reviews on bookkeeping and accounts. CRY's team of qualified
professionals is responsible for monitoring and evaluating supported Projects.
They visit Projects and meet with the staff, parents, children and the community
with whom the Project works. They ensure that project baseline data is updated
regularly and monitor achievements against key indicators. CRY has developed
well-recognized impact parameters used in reviewing and planning processes that
enables CRY and its grantees to set clearly defined and measurable goals. Project
impact is consistently reported out to donors, volunteers and supporters through
newsletters, social media and our website www.america.cry.org

2015 Grants Total
for India Projects

7,10,946
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors
CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc. (a
Delaware not for profit), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

@ f:f %;@g 86 MILLER STILE ROAD, QUINGY, MA 02168/ TELBIZ3/66226 4/ FAXSUS/EE230 4 GUYDER-HURLEYCOM



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc., as of December 31, 2015 and the results
of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Quincy, Massachusetts
August 02, 2016



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Office equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Grants payable
Accrued expenses
Total Current Liabilities
Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

$ 1,031,951
40,698

9303

— 1.081.952

5,654
(5.654)

1,081,952

$ 4,538
10,946
9.414
24.898
1.057.054

1,081,952

See accompanying notes
o]



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenue and Support
Contributions

Fundraising Events
Revenue raised
Expenses incurred

Net Fundraising Event Revenue

Interest income

Total Revenue and Support
Expenses

Program/grant expenses

Fundraising expenses

Administrative expenses

Total Expenses
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

$ 643,808

742,496
(128.913)
613.583
289
1.257.680
755,946
237,657
234.127
1.227.730
29,950

— 1,027,104

$ 1.057.054

See accompanying notes



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase in net assets $ 29,950
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net
Assets to Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities

Decrease in accounts receivable 95,580
Increase in prepaid expenses (806)
Decrease in grants payable (72,764)
Increase in accrued expenses 4,914
Decrease in accounts payable (12,030)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 44.844
Net Increase in Cash 44,844
Cash at Beginning of Year 987.107
Cash at End of Year $ 1,031,951

See accompanying notes



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Program/Grant Expenses
India projects
US projects

Total Program/Grant Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Marketing
Professional fees
Postage

Total Fundraising Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Payroll
Professional services
Rent
Insurance
License and registration fees
Dues
Service charges
Telephone and internet services
Travel and seminar/conference
Postage
Electricity
Office supplies

Total Administrative Expenses

$ 710,946

45.000

75594

$ 190,188
41,790
5,679

b 237,657

$ 122,610
59,855
9,870
6,336
6,641
200
4,705
2,422
18,079
2,832
267
310

b 234,127

See accompanying notes
4



CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION

CRY-Child Rights and You America, Inc. (the Organization) was established in November 2002 as a
Delaware Corporation, and is a not-for-profit organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States
Tax Code. The mission of the Organization is to raise funds for and public awareness of the problems
that face underprivileged children, with emphasis on children living in India.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Presentation

The Organization maintains its records on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Revenue is recognized as it
is earned rather than received and expenses are recognized when the obligation is incurred.

Net assets are broken down into three specific categories as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use
unless specifically restricted by the donor or by law.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Assets resulting from contributions whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor/grantor imposed restrictions that either expire by the passage of
time or can be fulfilled by actions of the Organization. Once these restrictions expire, temporarily
restricted net assets are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Assets resulting from an endowment to be held in
perpetuity. Investment income earned on this endowment is temporarily restricted for programs.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with the accrual method of accounting requires
the use of estimates that affect reported amounts of sources and uses of funds and related disclosures.
Actual amounts could differ from those estimates.

C. Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposit with financial institutions and other debt
securities that are readily convertible into cash and purchased with original maturities of three months
or less.

5.



CRY — CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (Continued)

D. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization places its temporary cash investments with high credit quality financial institutions.
During the fiscal year, balances in the accounts may exceed the federally insured limit. The
Organization has not experienced any losses on such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk to cash.

E. Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized
in income for the period. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Depreciation is provided for using straight-line and
accelerated methods over the following estimated useful live:

Equipment 5 years

The composition of fixed assets at December 31, 2015 is as follows:
Office Equipment $ 5,654
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (5.654)

Net Fixed Assets s -
F. Income Taxes

No provision has been made for income taxes since the Organization was formed as a tax exempt
organization and has been granted Section 501(c)(3) status by the Internal Revenue Service.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires the Organization to report information regarding its exposure
to various tax positions taken by the Organization. The Organization has determined whether any tax
positions have met the recognition threshold and has measured the Organization’s exposure to those
tax positions. Management believes that the Organization has adequately addressed all relevant tax
positions and that there are no unrecorded tax liabilities. Federal and state tax authorities generally
have the right to examine and audit the previous three years of tax returns filed. Any interest or
penalties assessed to the Organization are recorded in operating expenses. No interest or penalties
from federal or state tax authorities were recorded in the accompanying financial statements.
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CRY - CHILD RIGHTS AND YOU AMERICA, INC,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 3 — LICENSING AGREEMENT WITH CHILD RELIEF AND YOU, INDIA

The Organization has entered into an agreement, dated July 23, 2004, with Child Relief and You,
India, a public charity trust of India. The agreement allows the Organization to use the CRY India
name, trademark and logo. This agreement also outlines services provided to the Organization by
CRY India for the purpose of facilitating grants made to India-based projects. The Organization has
also entered into an agreement with CRY India under which CRY India will provide grant
management services for all grants made in India.

NOTE 4 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available to be
issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that provide
evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the accompanying
financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions that existed after
the balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. Management evaluated the
activity of the Organization through August 02, 2016 (the date the financial statements were available
to be issued) and concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition in
the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the financial statements.
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